Magdalene Adams

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Magdalene,

Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Tuesday, 16 April 2024 15:52

Magdalene Adams

Junaid Pualse; CTN Orders

S0O1161216 - Checkers Liquor Willowbridge - Brooks no stock

There was no stock and order SO was deleted.

SO1161216 - Checkers Liguorshop Willow
164305 - 1

€ Restore...

Lines

i! === Ljezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

More options

125U Status Released
ZA Tradezone Username

Graydon Berry

Manage  More options

Vanant
Status Description Location Cade Quantity
Current Brooks Hard Seltzer Strawberry... LR02 2

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



